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16" November. 2010 Reg. No. WOT80-01

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Waste Management Licencsing
Regulations, 2004 regarding a Technical Amendment to a Waste Licence in the name
of McGill Environmental Systems (Ireland) Ltd, for a facility at McGall
Environmental Svstems (Irh) Ltd, Coom. Carrignavar/Glenville, Co Cork,

Dear Ms Buchanan

[ wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from MceGill Environmental
Systems (Ireland) Ltd for a Technical Amendment. under Section 42(B)1 of the Waste
Management Acts. 1996 to 2010, to their existing licence for the above mentioned
facility,

[ am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and a
dectsion has been made to amend Licence, Reg No: WOI80-01.

Please tind enclosed a copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to
the above licencee. The Technical Amendment should be read in conjunction with
the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. WO180-01.

If you have any further queries please contact John Doheny who can be contacted at
the following telephone number 021-4875540.

Yours sincerely,

Nec

Joe Rcill%

Programme Ofticer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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16" November, 2010 Reg. No. W0O180-01

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Waste Management Licencsing
Regulations, 2004 regarding a Technical Amendment to a Waste Licence 1n the namme
of McGill Envirenmental Systems (Ireland) Ltd, for a facility at McGill

Environmental Systems (Irl) Ltd, Coom, Carrignavar:Glenville, Co Cork,

Dear Ms Coakley

I wish to mform vou that the Agency received a request from MceGill Environmental
Systams (Ireland) Lad for a Techmeal Amendment. under Section 42(B) 1 of the Waste
Management Acts. 1996 to 20100 to their existing hicence for the above mentioned

facility.

I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and a
decision has been made to amend Licence. Reg No: WOL180-01.

Please find enclosed a copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to
the above licencece. The Technical Amendment should be read tn conjunction with
the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. WQI80-01.

[t vou have any turther queries please contact John Doheny who can be contacted at
the following telephone number 021-4875540.

Yours sincerely,

e

Joe Reilly
Programme Ofticer
Office of Chimate. Ticensing & Resource Use
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